ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677 4,“‘“ ..'“ N
4 R .

Greg Daley, President . 0 - Y

Camille Maben, Vice President g B -;rﬂ & U

Susan Halldin, Clerk
Todd Lowell, Member

ational Excellen

Wendy Lang, Member

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0
7.0

FEBRUARY 3, 2016
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA — 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION - This agenda item is included to give anyone in
attendance an opportunity to ask questions or discuss non-agenda items with the Board of Trustees. The
Board is not permitted to deliberate or take action on non-agenda items, but may refer the matter to a staff
member for follow up. There is a three-minute time limit per person. A complaint about a specific
employee of the District shall be made to that employee's immediate supervisor or the principal as
required by Administrative Regulation 1312.1.

COMMENTS FROM STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR (REQUIRES SINGULAR ROLL CALL VOTE) - All
matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted by one motion
followed by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board of
Trustees, audience, or staff request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
discussion and action. Any agenda items removed will be voted upon following the motion to approve
the Consent Calendar.

7.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
7.1.1  January 20,2016

7.2 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

73 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

74 APPROVAL OF BUDGET REVISIONS — Request to approve budget revisions. (Barbara
Patterson)

7.5 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH SIERRA JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

FOR SERVICES RELATED TO CONSULTANT WORK FOR ROCKLIN HIGH
SCHOOL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE) PROGRAM IN ADVANCED
MANUFACTURING - Request to approve contract with Sierra Joint Community College
District for services related to consultant work for Rocklin High School CTE program in
Advanced Manufacturing. (Kathy Pon)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — February 3, 2016 Page 2

8.0

7.6

7.7

APPROVE CONTRACT FOR COUNSELING SERVICES - Request to approve contract
with The Place Within Counseling Center Education Services: Wellness Together Program.

(Kathy Pon)

APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) -
Request to approve BP 4154 and AR 4154 on Health and Welfare Benefits, BP 4254 and AR
4254 on Health and Welfare Benefits, and BP 4354 and AR 4354 on Health and Welfare Benefits.

(Colleen Slattery)

771 BP4154 Health and Welfare Benefits — Revised
772 ARA4154 Health and Welfare Benefits — New
773 BP 4254 Health and Welfare Benefits — Revised
774 AR 4254 Health and Welfare Benefits — New
715 BP4354 Health and Welfare Benefits — Revised

776 AR 4354 Health and Welfare Benefits — New

ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA - Protocol for action items include a staff presentation,

questions from the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by
the Board. During public input there will be a three-minute time limit per person.

8.1

8.2

83

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

APPROVE AB1200 BARGAINING DISCLOSURE FOR CONFIDENTIAL, NON-
REPRESENTED, ROCKLIN ADMINISTRATORS PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
(RAPA), DEPUTY/ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT AND
SUPERINTENDENT FOR JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 - Request to approve
AB1200 bargaining disclosure for Confidential, Non-represented, RAPA,

Deputy/Associate/Assistant Superintendent and Superintendent for July 1, 2015 through June 30,
2016. (Barbara Patterson)

APPROVE CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES TENTATIVE AGREEMENT (TA) — Request
to approve the Tentative Agreement with Confidential Employees. (Colleen Slattery)

APPROVE SALARY INCREASE TO CLASSIFIED NON-REPRESENTED SALARY
SCHEDULE TO MATCH AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER BARGAINING GROUPS -
Request to approve salary increase to Classified Non-Represented Salary Schedule(s) for 2015-16
and 2016-17 to match agreements with other bargaining groups. (Colleen Slattery)

APPROVE ROCKLIN ADMINISTRATORS PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION (RAPA)
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT (TA) — Request to approve the Tentative Agreement with the
Rocklin Administrators Professional Association. (Colleen Slattery)

APPROVE DEPUTY/ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT SALARY
SCHEDULE TO MATCH AGREEEMENTS WITH ROCKLIN ADMINISTRATORS
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION - Request to approve salary increase and adjustment to the

Deputy/Associate/Assistant Superintendent Salary Schedule to match agreements with RAPA.
(Roger Stock)

APPROVE AB1200 BARGAINING DISCLOSURE FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) FOR JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 -
Request to approve AB1200 bargaining disclosure for CSEA for July 1, 2015 through June 30,
2016. (Barbara Patterson)

APPROVE CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) ROCKLIN
CHAPTER #773 TENTATIVE AGREEMENT (TA) — Request to approve Tentative
Agreement with the California School Employees Association. (Colleen Slattery)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — February 3, 2016 Page 3

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

8.8 APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 15-16-13 AMENDING JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
FORMING THE SCHOOL RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT GROUP (SRIMG)
—Request to approve Resolution No. 15-16-13 amending Joint Powers Agreement forming the
School Risk and Insurance Management Group (SRIMG). (Barbara Paterson)

8.9 APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) -
Request to approve revisions to BP 6151 and AR 6151 on Class Size, and BP 6112 and AR 6112
on School Day. (Kathy Pon)

89.1 BP6I1S51 Class Size — Revised
892 AR6I151 Class Size — Revised
893 BP6l112 School Day — Revised
894 AR6112 School Day —- Revised

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

9.1.1 REVIEW OF SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORTS AND SERVICES REPORT:
UPDATE ON ACTIONS TO DATE — (Tammy Forrest)

PENDING AGENDA - This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.
CLOSED SESSION — The Board will adjourn to closed session regarding the following matters.

11.1  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated and Existing Litigation as authorized by
Government Code section 54956.9

11.2  Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957

11.3  Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Procedures: Per Board Bylaw 9323, the Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs — In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Rocklin Unified
School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you have a special need in order to
allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please contact our office at (916) 624-2428 well in advance of the regular meeting
you wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session items, less
than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at the Rocklin Unified School District Office, 2615 Sierra Meadows
Drive Rocklin, CA 95677.

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING: MARCH 2, 2016, 6:30 P.M.




¢ =y

e
Educational Excellence

DECLARATION OF POSTING

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the County of Placer. I am over the age of
eighteen years; my business address is 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677.

On the date and the address shown below, I posted the ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AGENDA by placing a true copy
thereof in the following public place:

Date of Posting: Place Posted:
January 29, 2016 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

[, Brenda Meadows, certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on the 29th day of January 2016 in Rocklin, California.

%W/Lpgﬁ [///{ 004005

Brenda Meadows
Executive Assistant
Rocklin Unified School District




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Greg Daley, President
Camille Maben, Vice President

Item 7.1.1
CONSENT
February 3, 2016

Susan Halldin, Clerk
Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member
JANUARY 20, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES — 6:30 P.M.
1.0 CALL TO ORDER- President Greg Daley called the meeting of the Rocklin Unified School District

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Board of Trustees to order at 6:30 P.M., January 20, 2016 in the District Administration Office located
at 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA, 95677. A quorum was esta_blished.

ROLL CALL
Trustees Present: Greg Daley, President
Susan Halldin, Clerk
Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member
Trustees Absent; Camille Maben, Vice President
Student Representative: Travis Elmont, Whitney High School

Administrative Staff: Roger Stock, Superintendent; Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Educational
Services; Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations; Colleen Slattery,
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources; Craig Rouse, Senior Director Facilities and Operations;
Tammy Forrest, Director of Special Education and Support Programs; Mike Fury, Chief Technology
Officer; Diana Capra, Chief of Communications and Community Engagement; Melody Thorson,
Principal Ruhkala Elementary School; Amanda Makis, Principal Rocklin Elementary School; Brenda
Meadows, Recorder.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Travis Elmont and the Whitney High School AFJROTC Color Guard
led the Board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION — Greg Daley welcomed all visitors and invited
them to speak on agenda items at the conclusion of the Board’s discussion. He also invited visitors to
speak at this time regarding non-agenda items, noting a three minute time limit per person. The
following comments regarding non-agenda items were noted:

Public Comment: No public comment was made.

COMMENTS FROM STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE - Student Representative Travis Elmont
provided a report on events happening at elementary and secondary schools.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT - Wendy Lang thanked the AFTROTC
Color Guard for their service at Board meetings and shared that there will be a Reserve Officers’
Training Corps (ROTC) drill competition in Sacramento on January 23 for anyone interested in
attending. Susan Halldin shared that she recently attended the Granite Oaks Middle School Career Fair
which highlighted a broad range of careers for students. Most presenters at the Career Fair were parents
who presented a wide range of career options for students to consider. Greg Daley welcomed everyone
back to a new year and shared that the RUSD family was saddened at the recent news of the passing of a

15-16-70



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 2

student from Del Oro High School, stating our thoughts go out to the family. Daley also thanked Todd
Lowell for his dedicated service as Board President for the last 3 years (2013 -2015) and presented him
with a recognition plaque. Wendy Lang thanked Lowell for his strong leadership as past Board
President and shared her great respect for him as a Board member. Susan Halldin thanked Lowell for his
service as Board President (14 total years of Board service) and pointed out her gratitude for his support
for her as a new Board member. Superintendent Stock also thanked Lowell for his outstanding service
and the positive impact he has had on students and staff in the District over the years. Stock read the
letter below from the Rocklin Unified School District to the City of Rocklin in response to the proposed
Behavioral Health Hospital.

January 12, 2016

Letter to City of Rocklin
Re: Proposed Universal Health Services Behavioral Health Hospital

Dear Mayor Janda and Councilmembers Butler, Yuill, Ruslin, and Magnuson:

I have been directed by the Board of Trustees ("Board") of the Rocklin Unified School District ("District") to advise
the City of Rocklin ("City") of the District's concerns regarding the proposed construction of the Northern California
Behavioral Hospital (“Hospital™) in close proximity of Whitney High School.

The District is very grateful for its long-standing working partnership with the City on important matters to our
community and we are committed to continuing this strong relationship in the future.

In addressing this issue on behalf of the Board, I would first like to emphasize the District's recognition of the need
for quality mental health services in our community and we greatly appreciate the City's efforts to ensure that our
residents have access to these much-needed services. Notwithstanding the Board's commitment to expanding access
to mental health facilities in our community, the Board is concerned with the proposed location selected for the
construction of the Hospital. It is our understanding that the Hospital will be built on a 7-acre vacant parcel within

the Orchard Creek Business Park. The proposed facility will be situated approximately 600 feet from Whitney High
School.

Our concerns include:
1. Whether the proposed hospital’s staff and security procedures will effectively prevent the elopement of patients;

2. What measures will be implemented to prevent discharged patients who leave the facility on foot from accessing
our school campuses;

3. Whether individuals will be able to "walk up" and seek admission to the facility;

4. What measures be instituted to prevent individuals who are denied "walk up" access to the facility from leaving
the hospital and entering school campuses;

5. Whether the facility will be treating individuals who are prohibited by law from being in the vicinity of schools
and parks; and

6. What measures will be put in place to notify the District’s adjacent school sites if a patient exhibiting violent
behavior elopes from the proposed facility.

Subsequent to the Board’s December 16th meeting, we became aware that the City informed the District of the
Hospital’s application on June 3, 2015 and asked for the District’s review and comments. The District responded on
June 10" and failed to provide substantive comment. We have changed our processes so this will not happen again.
When [ learned of the project in October, the District did not perform the due diligence that we should have, I
apologize to the City for our failure to look at this issue more comprehensively and independently and respond earlier
in the process.

As we have stated, the District fully acknowledges the benefit that a comprehensive behavioral and psychiatric
hospital will provide for our community. However, based on our concerns and the concerns of our parent
community, we cannot support the location of the hospital so close to our schools. We respectfully request that the
City and its Planning Commission consider these concerns and fully evaluate the potential safety implications of the
proposed location of the behavioral and psychiatric hospital before making a decision on the prospective

15-16-71



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 3

development. We sincerely hope an alternative location will be selected for the construction of the proposed facility
in our city.

Sincerely,

Roger Stock
Superintendent

cc: Rick Horst, City Manager
Ben Fu, City Planning Manager

Stock also acknowledged the recent losses to the RUSD family (Spring View teacher, Ward Pytosky
and Rocklin High School student, Brianna Carnes). In addition, Stock thanked the school sites for their
excellent work in providing support to staff and students during this difficult time.

7.0 ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR

7.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
7.1.1  December 16, 2015

7.2 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT — Request to approve personnel
items included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

73 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

7.4 APPROVE BILL WARRANTS — Request to approve Bill Warrants. (Barbara Patterson)

7.5 APPROVE MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES — Request to approve monthly account
summaries. (Barbara Patterson)

7.6 ACCEPT DONATIONS — Request to accept District donations. (Barbara Patterson)

7.7 APPROVE WILL SERVE LETTER, 4410 GRANITE DRIVE PROJECT - Request to
approve Will Serve letter for the 4410 Granite Drive project. (Craig Rouse)

7.8 AWARD CONTRACT TO ECONOMIC AND PLANNING SYSTEMS, INC. — Request To
award proposed contract to Economic and Planning Systems, Inc., for an amount not to exceed
$15,000, to update the Facilities Master Plan and the Development Impact Fee Nexus Study and
to authorize the Superintendent or designee to sign on its behalf. (Craig Rouse)

79 APPROVE PROPOSAL WITH PETERSON DEVELOPMENT FOR DISTRICT
OFFICE TENANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - Request to approve proposal with
Peterson Development for District Office tenant improvement project and to authorize
Superintendent or designee to sign on its behalf. (Craig Rouse)

7.10  APPROVE CONTRACT FOR SCHOOL PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
PROJECT AT ANTELOPE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL — Request to approve
ratification of contract with Team One Networking for school phone system replacement project
at Antelope Creek Elementary School. (Craig Rouse)

7.1 APPROVE QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINTS-

Request to approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter ending
December 31, 2015. (Kathy Pon)

15-16-72



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 4

712  APPROVE ELECTRICAL MAIN FEEDER REPAIR/REPLACEMENT PROJECT AT
ROCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - Request to approve ratification of the contract
with Alessandro Electric, Inc., for electrical main feeder repair/replacement project at Rock
Creek Elementary School. (Craig Rouse)

7.13  APPROVE UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX SCHOOL AFFILIATION AGREEMENT —
Request to approve Student Affiliation Agreement between University of Phoenix School and
Rocklin Unified School District for the period beginning January 20, 2016 and to remain in
effect until terminated by either party in accordance with Section IX of agreement. (Colleen
Slattery)

7.14  APPROVE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (UC) DAVIS RESOURCING
EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION (REEd) PROJECT AND MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) - Request to approve UC Davis REEd project and MOU. (Kathy
Pon)

7.15  APPROVE OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP(S) — Request to approve the following overnight
field trips. (Martin Flowers)

7.15.1 Spring View Middle School, grade 7 students, to attend overnight field trip to Pacific
Environmental Educational Camp, Fort Bragg, CA (April 4, 2016 — April 8, 2016).

7.16 APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) - Request to approve revisions to
Administrative Regulation 4112.23 on Special Education Staff. (Colleen Slattery)
7.16.1 AR 4112.23  Special Education Staff — Revised

7.17 APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) - Request to approve revisions to
Administrative Regulation AR 4119.11, AR 4219.11, and AR 4319.11 on Sexual Harassment.
(Colleen Slattery)

7.17.1 AR 4119.11  Sexual Harassment — Revised
7.17.2 AR 4219.11 Sexual Harassment — Revised
7.173 AR 4319.11  Sexual Harassment — Revised

A MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Susan Halldin to approve the Consent
Calendar. Motion passed by the following roll call vote: Student Representative — aye, Lowell — aye,
Halldin ~ aye, Lang — aye, Daley — aye.

8.0 ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA

8.1 ACCEPT 2014-15 AUDIT REPORT - Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Business
and Operations, introduced auditor Peggy VandeVooren with Gilbert Associates, Inc., who
performed the District’s annual independent financial audit report. VandeVooren presented an
overview of the results of the 2014-15 Audit Report, stating that the audit had no findings or
adjustments, and certified the accuracy of the District’s financial accounting. Following the
audit report update, Patterson requested Board approval of the 2014-15 Audit Report.

Board Comments: Wendy Lang, Board Member and District Audit Committee Member,
thanked Gilbert Associates, Inc. for their excellent work and willingness to answer questions
clearly. Susan Halldin also thanked Gilbert and Associates, Inc., Barbara Patterson, and the
RUSD Business Department for their hard work on a successful audit with no findings. Todd
Lowell recognized the excellent work in the Audit Report and stated that the District should be
proud that no findings or recommendations were made, an outstanding result in an organization
our size.

15-16-73



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 5

8.2

83

A MOTION was made by Todd Lowell and seconded by Susan Halldin to accept the 2014-15
Audit Report. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVE OR DENY ROCKLIN ACADEMY II PETITION FOR RENEWAL — Barbara
Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations presented the Board with a
recommended Findings of Facts and requested Trustees take appropriate action regarding the
Rocklin Academy II Petition for Renewal as recommended by staff and legal counsel.

A MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Susan Halldin to approve the Rocklin
Academy II Petition for Renewal. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVE EXPENDITURE PLAN FOR CALIFORNIA STATE BUDGET ONE TIME
FUNDING FOR EDUCATION — Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations and Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, shared with Trustees
the expenditure plans for California State’s Budget One Time Funding for Education including
funding for: Professional Development; Technology Replacement & Enhancement; Seed
Money for Site Strategic Plan Implementation; Music Program Equipment & Uniform
Replacement; Emergency Response Plan; School Bus Replacement; and Mental Health
Services. Patterson stated that the State of California’s Enacted Budget for 2015-16 is providing
one-time unrestrictive funding for Local Education Agencies (LEAs). Funding can be spent on
any educational purpose deemed by the school board, the State is applying it to offset its
outstanding liability for LEAs prior years’ Mandated Cost Reimbursement Claims. Funding is
estimated to be $529 per prior year Period 2 (P-2) ADA. This revenue was included and
adjusted in Budget Revision #1 approved by the Board of Trustees in August, but no
expenditures were budgeted until an expenditure plan could be developed. At the October 21
and November 18, 2015 Board meetings, staff presented the proposed expenditure plans for
these two funding sources. Based on Board input, funding has been allocated to sites for
strategic planning and some funds have been allocated for mental health services. An additional
$270,000 has been allocated to sites (total $540,000) and $225,000 has been allocated for
mental health services. The sum of these two changes have been reduced equally from the
Technology and Professional Development allocations in years two and three. Patterson
requested Board approval of the expenditure plan for use of one-time Mandated Cost
Reimbursement funds for Education.

Board Comments: Wendy Lang asked if there were any grant monies available for replacement
of buses, similar to the grant funding the District received a few years ago. Patterson responded
that although the District is continuing to look for grant opportunities, currently there is no grant
funding available in Placer County that the District is aware of. Lang also asked if the music
program was available to grades 5 — 12. Patterson confirmed that that was the case. Todd
Lowell asked which school sites were the pilot sites for this year for mental health services.
Kathy Pon responded that 5 schools would be targeted for support using interns and several
others for support with the facilitating social skills groups. Specific site selection will be
happening in the near future (February). Pon also shared that interns will most likely be targeted
for secondary schools and social skills groups would support sites where Positive Behavioral
Interventions and Support (PBIS) is being implemented. Susan Halldin asked if the
social/emotional funding included assistance for students with behavior support plans. Pon
responded that the funding and interventions are for all students and could include students with
IEPs. Greg Daley asked if teachers have been trained to provide support to students who are
struggling socially/emotionally. Pon responded that the District is working in this direction and
does have plans to provide training to teachers/staff to build capacity within our own staff that
would work together with outside services. Wendy Lang reiterated the critical need to continue
to communicate with parents and students to ensure that they are aware of services and staff
available to them in times of emotional/social crisis.

15-16-74



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 6

8.4

85

A MOTION was made by Susan Halldin and seconded by Wendy Lang to approve the
expenditure plan for the California State Budget One Time Funding for Education. Motion
passed unanimously.

HOLD PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 15-16-12 TO RECEIVE A
SEWER EASEMENT LOCATED AT LOT C AND FENWAY CIRCLE NORTH IN THE
CITY OF ROCKLIN, FROM JOHN MOURIER CONSTRUCTION, INC. TO THE
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - Craig Rouse, Senior Director of Facilities and
Operations, requested a public hearing and approval of Resolution 15-16-12 to receive a sewer
easement located at Lot C and Fenway Circle in the City of Rocklin from John Mourier
Construction, Inc. to Rocklin Unified School District.

Following this, a Public Hearing was held. Hearing no comments from the public, President
Daley closed the Public Hearing.

A MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Todd Lowell to approve Resolution
15-16-12 to receive a sewer easement located at Lot C and Fenway Circle in the City of Rocklin
from John Mourier Construction, Inc. to Rocklin Unified School District. Motion passed by the
following roll call vote: Student Representative — aye, Lowell — aye, Halldin — aye, Lang — aye,
Daley — aye.

APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) -
Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, presented Trustees with revisions to
BP 6153 and AR 6153 on School Sponsored Trips and requested Board approval.

85.1 BP6153 School Sponsored Trips — Revised
852 ARG6153 School Sponsored Trips — Revised

Board Comments: Greg Daley asked the reason for excluding Washoe County, NV, from Board
approval for field trips. Kathy Pon stated that the decision was based on the routine number of
field trips that travel to Washoe County as well as the close proximity to the District. Todd
Lowell confirmed that all field trips, both in state and out of state, would continue to go through

the standard approval process at the site and District administrative level. Pon responded that
that was correct.

A MOTION was made by Todd Lowell and seconded by Wendy Lang to approve revision(s) to
Board Policy 6153 and Administrative Regulation 6153 on School Sponsored Trips. Motion
passed unanimously.

9.0 INFORMATION AND REPORTS

9.1

STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE - Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services;
Skott Hutton, Internal Facilitator; and Melanie Patterson, Program Specialist, Local Control
Accountability Plan, shared with Trustees the Rocklin Unified School District’s (RUSD)
Strategic Plan Quarterly Update and progress towards outcomes. Staff shared that the RUSD
Strategic Plan is now in its second year of implementation and highlighted work completed in
Quarters 1-2 for the 2015-16 school year. The work highlighted by staff served as evidence that
the strategic efforts identified in the activated plans continue to deepen and move the District
forward. Staff reviewed the progress towards the outcomes described in the Strategic Plan
objectives, including next steps and shared experiences from school site representatives.
Amanda Makis, Principal Rocklin Elementary (RE); Josh Vandercamp, teacher and RE
Strategic Planning Representative; Brian Arcuri, Principal Antelope Creek (AC) Elementary;
and Sally VanWagner, teacher and AC Strategic Planning Representative, recently completed

15-16-75



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 7

their own site Strategic Planning process and shared their first hand experience with Trustees.
The Board of Trustees also received information in the report that demonstrated a shift towards
the District’s overall positive progress on Strategic Plan objectives, including the next level of
work identifying indicators, ratings and criteria for progress and improvement. As the important
work continues on Strategic Planning across the District, Trustees will receive another update in
June.

Board Comments:

Strategic Plan, Objective A, “Each student will demonstrate continuous progress towards
increasingly challenging academic goals.”

Greg Daley, stated his observation that in the report data, the District has seen a slight decrease
of passing rates in Advanced Placement (AP) courses across all ethnic groups, and asked what
District efforts are in sharing this data. Staff responded that Educational Services is intentional
in taking this AP data to High School administration for review and response. Superintendent
Stock also shared that Marty Flowers, Director of Secondary Programs and School Leadership,
has reviewed the data and is actively monitoring AP course trends in efforts to identify areas of
support (sharing this information with site Principals and site administration). Susan Halldin
asked about if the passing rates stated in the report included all sub groups. Patterson responded
that this was the case. Todd Lowell shared that since this is first year for Smarter Balanced
testing (grades 3 — 8 and grade 11), does the District have data for each specific grade tested.
Patterson responded that this was the case. Wendy Lang asked if the District tracked the
number of students who chose not to take the AP tests as well as the reasons they didn’t take the
test(s) (ie: financial). Patterson stated that the District does have access to this data. Lang asked
if the District had the same AP data for RICA and VHS. Patterson responded that currently this
is not available.

Strategic Plan, Objective B, “Each student will engage in authentic learning experiences.”
Todd Lowell asked Student Board Representative, Travis Elmont, to give his personal thoughts
on Objective B. Elmont shared that the Career Technical Education (CTE) classes, and in
particular the Energy Power and Business class (EFB) has been a great success on the Whitney
High School campus, partly due to the teacher that is energetic and gives students real life
experiences to use with what they are learning in a future career.

Strategic Plan, Objective C, “Each student will find his/her passion as a learner.”

Todd Lowell asked Student Board Representative, Travis Elmont, to give his personal thoughts
on Objective C and discovering “passion as a learner.” Elmont stated that although this would
be difficult to “measure,” clubs are certainly helpful in getting students passionate about school
and keeping them interested in attending. Elmont also shared the importance of excellent
teachers who focus on how school can help students be successful “later in life.”

Strategic Plan, Objective D, “Each student will acquire skills to conquer challenges and build
healthy relationships.”

Wendy Lang asked what, if any, resources are given to students who may be experiencing
cyberbullying. Patterson responded that this issue is being addressed in programs such as
Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS), Leader in Me, kindness lessons at sites, as
well as other avenues. Melody Thorson, Principal Ruhkala Elementary School, shared that as a
Co-chair of the District’s Rocklin Educational Technology Team (RETT), they have put
together a curriculum module that is being used for cyber safety instruction and cyber ethics
currently being implemented in K-6 classrcoms across the District (curriculum is tailored by
age group). Per request by Trustee Lang, RETT will share the website [commonsense.org] with
all parents as a valuable resource. Superintendent Stock shared that in addition to the efforts
mentioned above, Mike Fury, Chief Technology Office, recently hosted a regional Cyber Safety
conference that will assist the District in its continued efforts to implement strategies to educate
and protect students from cyberbullying.

15-16-76



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 8

9.2

Strategic Plan, Objective E: “Each student will learn the value of contributing to the community
through active participation.”

Wendy Lang asked if there was a way high school students could report their community
service hours electronically. Patterson responded that she will look into this option.

Final Board Comments:

Wendy Lang thanked all presenters for their hard work on the Strategic Plan and especially for
the inclusion of input from a wide range of site staff, administration, students, parents, and
community members. Lang stated that the cumulative feedback provided resulted in positive
buy in and renewed the importance of why the District does the work it does. Superintendent
Stock stated that the progress made in this “annual/quarterly update” is a significant milestone
for the District and supports the comprehensive efforts and accountability in the critical work
being done in moving the District forward. Susan Halldin shared her appreciation for the data
measurements documented in the report highlighting the good work being done. Halldin stated
she looks forward to a future Board workshop on Strategic Planning. Todd Lowell thanked all
presenters who participated in the comprehensive Strategic Planning information reported.
Travis Elmont shared that as a student, he was happy to see efforts being made in regards to
cyberbullying.

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN (TK) AND KINDERGARTEN (K) PROGRAM
UPDATE - Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, shared with Trustees an
overview of the current Transitional Kindergarten, Kindergarten, and Full-day Kindergarten
pilot programs and recommended changes for the 2016-2017 school year. RUSD has 29
kindergarten classes, and is currently piloting Full-day kindergarten at five sites: Sunset Ranch,
Cobblestone, Sierra, Rocklin Elementary and Ruhkala. Based on results of parent and teacher
surveys in response to the pilot, meetings with kindergarten teachers, and educational research,
it was recommended to the Board that in 2016-17 all kindergarten classes be Full-day,
providing ample time for academics as well as age appropriate VAPA, PE and developmental
activities. RUSD currently has eight TK programs located at Rock Creek (RC), Parker Whitney
(PW), Cobblestone (CS), Rocklin Elementary (RE) and Antelope Creek (AC) Elementary
Schools. All eight programs offer an extended day schedule and reduced class size of 20:1. The
programs at RE and CS were added in the 2015-2016 school year. Principal Melody Thorson,
Ruhkala Elementary School, Nancy Bronte, Full Day Kindergarten Pilot Teacher, Sunset
Ranch; and Gail Salata, Full Day Kindergarten Pilot Teacher, Ruhkala, shared their personal
experiences and successes in the Full-day Kindergarten pilot program that they feel were so
beneficial in the overall success and meeting the needs of the “whole child” both academically
and socially.

Board Comments: Wendy Lang asked how Trustees can best support and communicate with
parents who may have concerns regarding Full-day Kindergarten and the readiness of their
child. Melody Thorson, Principal Ruhkala Elementary (piloting Full-day Kindergarten),
responded that staff is always available to have open discussions with parents who may struggle
with the idea or need assistance in developing a plan to help their child be successful in the
transition of this new model. Lang also asked what the District’s limit was for Transitional
Kindergarten (TK). Kathy Pon stated, that for the current year, the District filled nearly every
TK spot, and in the case of future growth, the District is prepared to expand TK to Rocklin
Elementary and/or Parker Whitney Elementary. Superintendent Stock shared that District
continues to see families come in enthusiastic about registering for TK and Full-day
Kindergarten, sharing an example last week where a family was welcomed into the District
Office, after closing hours, to drop off registration paperwork and share their excitement about
attending RUSD. Trustees thanked the Kindergarten teachers for taking the time to share their
first hand experiences and valuable comments regarding the Fuli-day Kindergarten pilot
program.

15-16-77



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2016 Page 9

9.3 GOVERNOR’S BUDGET UPDATE - Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business
and Operations shared with Trustees the Governor’s budget proposal for 2016-17 that was
released on January 7, 2016.

10.0 PENDING AGENDA - No items were placed on the Pending Agenda at this time.
11.0 CLOSED SESSION — Closed session convened at 9:00 P.M. regarding the following matters:

11.1  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated and Existing Litigation as authorized by
Government Code section 54956.9

112 Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957

11.3  Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources

12.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - President Daley reconvened the meeting to open session.

13.0 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — The Board of Trustees voted to non-
reelect a first year probationary teacher pursuant to Education Code section 44929.21. The vote was
unanimous.

140 ADJOURNMENT- President Daley adjourned the meeting at 11:05 P.M.

Please note that additional information distributed to the Board of Trustees before or during the meeting and not included in the agenda packet can be
obtained by calling the District Office at (916) 630-2230.

15-16-78



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Wednesday, January 20, 2016

NAME AFFILIATION CONTACT INFORMATION
(site name/position, parent, (email and/or phone)
A / community organization, etc.)
’E U 496[_07}Z<® ﬁl/!ln.n\\.

No\/\/\w\, lfbnmﬂ 5(?/

t\‘a etk @ voe b\ i KT i

L] . =

M{ﬂ /ﬂ/\I/YM/\« 2w pwcigl
By Al? QE’/S principl

s St | Ears

ke <
M%Vdm@%ﬂm Al
6uq«-w MO, LR i

(@W Jut | E/ AGA

Completion of any portion of this sign-in sheet is voluntary and will be included as part of the permanent minutes.

15-16-79




Item 7.2
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSENT
HUMAN RESOURCES Ffbfgary 3,2016

o —

CERTIFICATED/MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT:

Linda Billings, School Psychologist, Resignation 1/29/2016

Debra Hawkins, High School Principal, Whitney High School, Retirement 6/30/2016

Dorothy Sutter, Elementary Principal, Rock Creek Elementary, Retirement 6/30/2016

James Trimble, Elementary Principal, Sunset Ranch Elementary, Retirement 6/24/2016

Alek Ustaszewski, Industrial Technology Teacher, Whitney High School, Retirement 6/3/2016

OrwON~

REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

6. Halley Crandell, Dance Teacher, Whitney High School, 3/1/2016 through 5/16/2016
7. Katie Freitas, SDC Teacher, Twin Oaks Elementary, 2016-17

NEW HIRE/CHANGE IN 2015-16 CONTRACT:

8. Dian Dean, 1.0 FTE RSP Teacher, Antelope Creek, Sunset Ranch, Rocklin Independent Charter
Academy, 1/19/16

9. Carolyn King, 0.90 FTE to 0.70 FTE School Psychologist, effective 2/1/2016

10. Kathryn Ragan, 1.0 FTE LA Teacher, Granite Oaks Middle School, 1/22/2016

11. Pamela Sparks, 1.0 FTE SDC Teacher, Valley View, 1/22/2016

- — " ___________]
2/3/16 (Revised 2/1/16) Page 1



Item 7.3
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSENT
HUMAN RESOURCES February 3, 2016

“

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENT:
1. Bobbie Wheeler, Speech Language Pathology Assistant, Resignation, 12/16/15
2. Michelle Fitzhugh, Instructional Aide, Rock Creek Elementary, 1/26/16

3. Felicia Murphy, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Antelope Creek, 1/8/16

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

4. Simran Lalli, Special Ed Instructional Aide I, Whitney High School, 2/1/16—2/17/16

5. Daisy Maldonado, Instructional Aide ELL Il, Sierra Elementary, 3/28/16—6/2/16

NEW HIRES FOR 2015-16:
ThuAnn Joe, Instructional Aide, Sunset Ranch Elementary, 1/13/16
Wolete Rutty, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Rockiin High School, 1/21/16

Connie Frink, Nutrition Services Worker |, Cobblestone Elementary, 1/26/16

© @ N o

Nancy Turner, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Antelope Creek Elementary, 1/22/16

RECLASSIFICATIONS/CHANGE IN HOURS:
10. Lindsay Carrier, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Twin Oaks, Increase in hours, 1/4/16
11. Lisa Benoist, Instructional Aide, Cobblestone Elementary, Increase in hours, 12/26/15
12. Bernardine Lawrence, Instructional Aide, Cobblestone, Increase in hours, 12/26/15
13. Lori Hagosian, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Sunset Ranch, Increase in hours, 1/18/16
14. Stacey Cronin, Special Ed Instructional Aide, Sunset Ranch, Increase in hours, 1/13/16
15. Kristina Hansen, Bus Driver, Transportation Department, Increase in hours, 1/11/16
16. Mariah Breckenridge, Bus Driver, Transportation Department, Increase in hours, 1/11/16
17. Fabiola Ceballos, Nutrition Services Worker |, Rocklin High School, Increase in hours, 1/26/16
18. Karen Long, Nutrition Services Worker |, Granite Oaks Middle School, Increase in hours, 1/26/16

m
DATE: 02/03/16 Page 1




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES

19. Keith Dias, Bus Driver, Transportation Department, Decrease in hours, 1/11/16

20. Mike Booth, Bus Driver, Transportation Department, Increase in hours, 1/18/16

21. Lindsay Carrier, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Twin Oaks, Decrease in hours, 1/7/16
22. Helen Murray, Special Ed Instructional Aide |, Twin Oaks, Decrease in hours, 1/4/16

23. Tracy Cowan Popp, Special Ed Instructional Aide |, Twin Oaks, Increase in hours, 1/4/16

S ———
DATE: 02/03/16 Page 2



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 7.4
CONSENT

BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING February 3,2016

SUBJECT: Approve Budget Revisions
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations
Background:

Itis standard practice for changes to be made to the budget throughout the year. These budget revisions will be
routinely brought to the Board for approval.

Status:

Budget changes are summarized in the attachment. Major changes in the General Fund include donations,
revenues from CA Technology voucher program, lottery, Medi-Cal reimbursement programs, increase in
health benefit premium cap amount and implementation of Column VI on the salary schedule for RTPA
members, PCOE special education billback, expenditure plans for Educator Effectiveness Funds, one-time
mandated cost reimbursement funding Year 1, teacher substitute rate increase, capital projects and salary
and benefit adjustment due to vacancies, turnover and changes in FTE. -

Also included are budget revisions for the State on California’s contribution to CalSTRS on behalf of LEA
employees, ERATE & California Teleconnect Fund (CTF) programs and changes in accounting guidelines.

Major changes in other funds are increases in developer fee revenue and capital project expenses.

Presenter:

Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: General Fund ($3,925,764), Charter Fund $29,537, Cafeteria Fund $58,207, Deferred
Maintenance ($45,762), Developer Fees $705,980, Special Reserve for Capital Outlay
Projects ($1,279), Mello-Roos Capital Projects $9,975.

Future years: N/A

Funding source: N/A

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [ X ] Consent Calendar [ ] Action item [ ] Information ltem

Packet Information:

Budget revisions are included in the agenda packet.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the budget revisions.



Rocklin Unified School District

Budget Revision #3
February 3, 2016

FUND 01 - GENERAL FUND
Beginning Excess of Revenues over Expenditures
Revenues

Increase in LCFF (increase in 7.41 ADA and 0.45% Gap increase)
Increase for STRS on-behalf contribution
Increase in mandated block grant based on entitiement
Increase in salary abatement
Increase for e-rate and CTF - phone and intemet credits (due to
change in accounting treatment)
Decrease in 1x mandated cost reimbursement ($530 vs. $529 per
ADA}
Increase in Clean Energy Jobs Act based on entitliement
Decrease for charter interagency services
Increase for Medi-cal Admin Activities revenue
Increase in unrestricted lottery, (using actual 14/15 ADA and
increase in rate from $128 to $140)
Increase restricted lottery (14/15 actual ADA and rate increased from
$34 to $41)
Increase for Title | entitliement
Increase in Special Ed IDEA MHS funding
Decrease for Title Il entittement
Decrease for Title lll entittement
Increase in Medi-Cal Billing Option receipts
Increase in special ed state apportionment
Decrease for special ed interagency services and PCOE funds
Increase for workability program
Increase for ROP interagency services
Increase for Sierra College CTE Grant
Increase for CA Technology voucher program
Increase for transportation billings for field trip
Increase in local restricted donations
Increase in local unrestricted donations
Increase in miscellaneous revenues
Total Increase in Revenues

Transfers In
Transfer from Fund 40 for timer in board room

Total Increase in Revenues and Transfers In

Expenditures
Increase in health and welfare benefit cap for RTPA
Increase in salaries and benefits for RTPA column Vi final
implementation
Increase in sataries and benefits for certificated substitutes (rate
increase approx. 25%)
Increase in salaries and benefils for principal substitute costs
Decrease in OPEB costs due to change in rate (decreased by
0.05%)
Net increase for change in salary and benefits, substitutes and
vacancy savings
Increase for STRS on-behalf contribution
Increase for one time mandated cost reimbursement- year 1
expenditure plan
Increase for educator effectiveness one time funds- year 1
expenditure plan
Increase for WHS solar/PG&E ulility cost true-up
Decrease for WHS solar inverter project
Increase for energy management contract and energy audit
Increase in legal fees
Increase for CA Technology voucher program
Eliminate credits for e-rate and CTF - phone and intemnet (due to
change in accounting treatment)
Increase in local unrestricted donations
Increase in local restricted donations
Increase for transportation field trip costs
Decrease in Title il supplies and materials
Increase for schoot safety resource guides and software licensing
Increase for Medi-cal Admin Activities expenses
Increase for tuition payments to PCOE (current year billback net of
prior year adjustments)
Increase for RHS Prop 39 lighting and HVAC projects
Decrease for RHS Prop 39 lighting retrofit utifity rebates
Increase for WHS Synthetic Turf/Track design costs
Decrease in miscellaneous expenses

Total Increase in Expenditures

Revised Excess of Revenues over Expenditures

Revised Beginning Fund Balance
Revised Ending Fund Balance

$

$

112,045
3,055,053
2,293
22,499

117.520

{18,003)
259,780
(2.918)
41,910

133,750

75,300
2,798
16,662
{3.932)
(7.797)
7.987
33,236
(64,645)
1,704
1,010

15,260

1,039,259
490,431

96,582
63,736

(47.757)

261,879
3,065,053

2,300,677

264,906
30,100
(35,089)
26,978
18,650
179,923

116,360
33,203
83,072
10,730

(60.755)

8,137
22,206

104,796
33.469
(64.204)
24,800

6,742

$

$ 8,803,747
4,125,861
1,279
S 4177140
__ 8052904 ]
$ 4,977,983

12,261,188

17,239,171




Rocklin Unified School District
Budget Revision #3
February 3, 2016

IFUND 26 DEVELOPER FEES
Beginning Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ (1.,990,401)
Revenues

Increase in expected developer fee revenue 750,000
Expenditures

Decrease in stipends and benefits for car allowance savings $ (188)

Increase for district office modermization project 44,000

Increase for mileage reimbursement 245

Decrease for change in OPEB rate 37)
Total Increase in Expenditures 44,020
Revised Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ (1.284,421)
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 5,147,740
Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 3,863,319
FUND 40 SPECIAL RESERVE FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Beginning Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ {6,308)
Transfers Cut

Transfer for the timer in the board room to Fund 01 1,279
Revised Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ (7.587)
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 119,879
Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 112,292
FUND 49 MELLO-ROOS CAPITAL PROJECTS
Beginning Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ (1.710,209)
Revenues

Increase in interest revenue 10,000
Expenditures

Decrease in stipends and benefits for car allowance savings $ (188)

Decrease for change in OPEB rate (32)

Increase for mileage reimbursement 245
Total Increase in Expenditures 25
Revised Excess of Expenditures over Revenues $ (1,700,234)
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 15,800,057
Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 14,199,823




Rocklin Unified School District
Budget Revision #3
February 3, 2016

[FUND 09 CHARTER SCHOOL
Beginning Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 202,775
Revenues

Increase in LCFF funding (increase in lieu taxes and 3 ADA) $ 24,396

Increase unrestricted lottery (14/15 actual ADA and rate increased from $128 to $140) 2,953

Increase restricted lottery (14/15 actual ADA and rate increased from $34 to $41) 2,133

Increase for CA Technology Voucher Program 3,702

Increase for STRS on-behalf contribution 35,602

Decrease in one time mandated cost reimbursement (94)
Total Increase in Revenues 68.692
Expenditures

Increase in substitute and aide salaries and benefits $ 1.485

Increase for STRS on-behalf contribution 35,602

Decrease in site purchases (1,634)

Increase for CA Technology Voucher Program 3,702
Total Increase in Expenditures 39,155
Revised Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 232,312
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 119,642
Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 351,854
FUND 13 CAFETERIA
Beginning Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 29,507
Revenues

Increase for new focd service agreement with PCOE - Pathways $ 10,840

Decrease in federal and state reimbursement program (23,000)

Increase for salary abatement 575
Total Decrease in Revenues (11,585)
Expenditures

Decrease In salaries and benefits $ (6,890)

Decrease in cafeteria food costs (65,400)

Increase for conferences 3,000

Increase in equipment repairs and vehicle services 2,405

Decrease in indirect costs (2,907)
Total Decrease in Expenditures (69,792)
Revised Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 87,714
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 596,611
Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 683,325
FUND 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
Beginning Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 173,186
Expenditures

Increase for network equipment upgrades at AC $ 2,492

Increase for phone system replacement at AC 13,367

Increase for multi-purpose lighting at PW 14,955

Increase for electric feed repair at RC 14,948
Total Increase in Expenditures 45,762
Revised Excess of Revenues over Expenditures $ 127,424
Revised Beginning Fund Balance 1,285,693

Revised Ending Fund Balance $ 1,413,117




Item 7.5

' CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT February 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Contract with Sierra Joint Community College District for Services Related to

Consultant work for Rocklin High School CTE Program in Advanced Manufacturing

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

Sierra College was awarded a $10,000 mini-grant from California Community College Chancellor’s Office
grant funds for Dan Frank, Rocklin High School teacher, to develop a high school instructional course
relating to the use of a CNC Plasma cutter in his classroom at Rocklin High School.

Under the teams of this agreement, consultant Rocklin Unified School District/Dan Frank, will prepare five project-
based units of instruction based on the use of CNC Plasma. Industry partner(s) will contribute and provide faculty
professional development. The five units will be embedded into existing Engineering Support Technologies
courses at Rocklin High School and will build on previous knowledge and skills. This spiraling effect will allow
students to revisit, strengthen and expand their existing skills in programming, setup and operation of industry
critical equipment.

Through these units, students will be able to:

1) Define, describe and identify the parts of a CNC plasma table

2) ldentify the key variables associated with machine programming and operation
3) Program a CNC plasma table using a variety of source file formats

4) Setup a plasma table for operation

5) Safely operate a CNC plasma table

6) Troubleshoot quality issues that can occur on a CNC plasma table

Status:
Staff recommends approval of the contract with Sierra Joint Community College District for services related to
consultant work for Rocklin High School CTE Program in Advanced Manufacturing.

Presenter(s):
Kathy Pon Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Financial Impact:

Current year: NA
Future years: NA
Funding source: NA

Materials/Films:
None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
Jordan White, Coordinator of State and Federal Programs

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action ltem [ ] Information Iltem

Packet Information:
Contract/Consultant Agreement with Sierra College

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the of the Contract with Sierra Joint Community College District for
Services Related to consultant work for Rocklin High School CTE Program in Advanced Manufacturing



Board Date: February 9,2016

CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
between

SIERRA JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
and
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT/DAN FRANK

AGREEMENT is made this 7 day of Jénuary, 2016, by and between Sierra Jbint Community College
District (hereafter referred to as "DISTRICT"), and Rocklin Unified School District/Dan Frank (hereafter
referred to as "CONSULTANT"). -

In consideration of the mutual promises contained in this document, the DISTRICT and CONSULTANT
agree as follows: , .

1.

SCOPE OF WORK. CONSULTANT will perform the services d"esét:ibed on Schedule A-— Statement
of Work attached to this Agreement. CONSULTgnhg'__may.deteﬁnine‘the.methods:“dataﬂs and means
of performing the services. The DISTRICT shall not have the right to, and shall not, contro! the
manner or determine the method by which CONSULTANT accomplishes these services.

TERM. The term of this Agreement shall commence on February 3, 2016 and end on June 30, 2016.

PAYMENT. For satisfactory performance of the Statement of Work described in the attached
Schedule A, the DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT the fees for services provided for in the attached
Schedule B - Fees for Service. Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after the DISTRICT's
receipt and approval of CONSULTANT's statement of services and costs, prepared in such form and
detail as the DISTRICT may specify. CONSULTANT shali not incur costs for performance of services
in excess of $10,000 without the prior written authonzation of the DISTRICT's Vice President of
Administrative Services.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In performing services under this Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall be deemed an independent contractor and shall not act as nor be an agent or
employee of the DISTRICT. As an independent contractor, CONSULTANT will be solely responsible
for determining the means and methods for performing the services described in Schedule A. All of
CONSULTANT's activities will be at its own risk and CONSULTANT is hereby given notice of
responsibility for arrangements to guard against physical, financial, and other risks as appropriate.

STANDARD OF SERVICES. CONSULTANT agrees to perform the services with that standard of
professional care, skill, and diligence normally provided in the performance of similar services.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND REPORTS. Except as specifically authorized by the DISTRICT
in writing, all materials produced under this Agreement shall be the property of the District to
reproduce, distribute, modify and use in any manner desired by the DISTRICT.

CONFIDENTIAL .INFORMATION. CONSULTANT acknowledges that it may be necessary for
DISTRICT to disclose certain confidential and proprietary information to CONSULTANT in order for
CONSULTANT to perform duties under this Agreement. CONSULTANT acknowledges that any
disclosure to any third party or any misuse of this proprietary or confidential information may

.irreparably harm the DISTRICT. Accordingly, CONSULTANT will not disclose or use, either during or

after the term of this Agreement, any proprietary or confidential information of the DISTRICT without
the DISTRICT's prior written permission.

. TERMINATION. Either the DISTRICT or CONSULTANT may terminate performahce under this

Agreement at any time by notifying the other party in writing. In the event of early termination,
CONSULTANT shall be paid for work performed to the date of termination. The DISTRICT may then
proceed with the work in any manner the DISTRICT deems proper.

Page | 1
(Last revised 04/15)



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

E)u:n'(i [)')Lc Fcl)rumy 9, 2010

DELAYS. CONSULTANT shall notify the DISTRICT promptly of any expected delay in performance
of services. However, CONSULTANT shall not be liable for delays in performance beyond
reasonable control.

TAXES. CONSULTANT agrees that CONSULTANT has no entitiement to any future work from the
DISTRICT or to any employment or fringe benefits from the DISTRICT. Payments to the
CONSULTANT pursuant to this agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing authorities as
required. DISTRICT will not withhold any money from CONSULTANT's compensation for payment of
taxes or benefits. In particular, DISTRICT will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal
unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability insurance premiums.
CONSULTANT is independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes.

COMPLIANCE WITH 1AW: CONSULTANT agrees to perform the services cbntemplated by this

agreement in a professional and competent manner and in compliance with all State and Federal laws
or regulations governing the services to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement.

LICENSES. CONSULTANT represents that CONSULTANT and all agents and employees of
CONSULTANT are properly licensed by the State of California to perform all of the services, which
CONSULTANT has agreed to render pursuant to this Agreement.

NOTICES. All notices and other communications pertaining to this AGREEMENT shall be in writing

and shall be deemed to have been given by a party hereto if personally delivered to the other party or
if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. A notice sent by certified mail shall be deemed to
be given on the third ‘business day after the mailing date. All notices or communications between
DISTRICT and CONSULTANT pertaining to this AGREEMENT shall be addressed as shown below:

DISTRICT:

Sierra Joint Community College District
Vice President of Administrative Services
5000 Rocklin Road

Rocklin, CA 95677

CONSULTANT;

Rocklin Unified School District
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin CA 95677

CHANGE NOTICE. The DISTRICT may at any time, through a written Change Notice to this
Agreement by the DISTRICT's Vice President of Administrative Services, make changes within the
scope of work or period of performance of this Agreement. CONSULTANT and DISTRICT's Vice
President of Administrative Services shall negotlate an equitable adjustment, if appropriate, in the
terms of this Agreement to cover any such change. No payment for extras shall be made unless such
are performed pursuant to a written Change Notice.

INDEMNITY. CONSULTANT agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the DISTRICT, its
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers from all losses, costs, and expense arising out of any
liability or claim of liability for personal injury, bodily injury to persons, contractual liability and damage
to property sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of activities of the CONSULTANT,
its subcontractors, or those of any of Its officers, agents, or employees, whether such act is authorized
by this Agreement or not; and CONSULTANT shall pay for any and all damages to the property of the
DISTRICT, or loss or theft of such property, done or caused by such persons. DISTRICT assumes no
responsibility whatsoever for any property placed on the premises. CONSULTANT further agrees to
waive all rights of subrogation against the DISTRICT. The provisions of the Article do not apply to any

damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of the DISTRICT or any of its agents or
employees.

Page | 2
(Last revised 04/15)



Bo:\rcf Dntc: "_"cl)rn:]r_n} 2, 2014

17.

18.

19.

20.

. INSURANCE. The CONSULTANT, at the CONSULTANT's .own cost and expense, shall procure and
maintain, for the duration of the contract, the following insurance policies:

a. The CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability
Insurance for its employees in accordance with the laws of the State of California. In addition, the
CONSULTANT shall require any and every subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers'
Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the
State of California for all of the subcontractor's employees. This provision shall not apply if the
CONSULTANT has no employees performing work under this Agreement.

than one million dollars ($1 000 000) per occurrence and one muIlion dollars ($1 000 ,000)
aggregate for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage.

c. The CONSULTANT shall maintain automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and
property damage for all activities of the CONSULTANT arising out of or in connection with the
work to be performed under this Agreement, including coverage for owned, hired, and non-owned
vehicles, in an amount of not less than three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) combined
single limit for each occurrence. If CONSULTANT ‘or CONSULTANT’s employees will use
personal autos in any way on this project, CONSULTANT shall obtain evidence of personal auto
liability coverage for each such person.

d. Deductibles and Self-insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be
declared to and approved by the DISTRICT. At the DISTRICT's option, the CONSULTANT. shall
demonstrate financial capability for payment of such deductibles or self-insured retentions.

e. Certificates of Insurance. The CONSULTANT shall provide certificates of insurance with original
endorsements to the DISTRICT as evidence of the insurance coverage required herein.
Certificates of such insurance shall be filed with the DISTRICT on or before commencement of
performance of this Agreement. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file with the
DISTRICT at all times during the term of this Agreement. The CONSULTANT shall provide
written evidence of current automobile coverage to comply with the automobile insurance
requirement.

f. Endorsements. Each general liability énd automoabile liability insurance policy shall be issued by
insurers possessing a Best's rating of no less than A-:VIl. Each general liability insurance policy
shall be endorsed with the specific language naming the DISTRICT as an additional insured.

g. Failure to Procure Insurance. Failure on the part of the CONSULTANT to procure or maintain
required insurance shall constitute a matenal breach of contract under which the DISTRICT may
terminate this Agreement.

MERGER CLAUSE. This Agreement, including the Schedules attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, constitutes the sole Agreement of the parties hereto and correctly states the
rights, duties, and obligations of each party as of this document's date. In the event that any term,
condition, provision, requirement or specification set forth in this body of the Agreement conflicts with
or is inconsistent with any term, condition, provision, requirement or specification in any schedule,
exhibit and/or attachment to this Agreement, the provisions of this body of the Agreement shall
prevail.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement or any portion thereof is held to be invalid and
unenforceable, the balance of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect.

ASSIGNMENT. Neither CONSULTANT nor DISTRICT may assign or transfer any interest in this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement and any attached Schedules constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding by and between the parties with respect to its subject matter,- This

Page |3
(Last revised 04/15)



L S

Board Date: February 9, 2016

Agreement supersedes any other prior agreements, and shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California. ‘

21. AMENDMENT. The term of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever, except
by written agreement signed by the parties.

22. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR CALPERS and CALSTRS. Complete the following:

Have you ever been a member of CalPERS or CalSTRS? Yes No

If ‘'Yes', name of agency employed by

Dates of agency employment

Are you a retired annuitant? Yes No

Hours to be worked under this contract

Failure to respond to above questions will result in District notifying CaliPERS/CalSTRS of a potential
reportable event. :

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement of the day and year above written.

Validity of the contract is dependent upon formal approval by the Governing Board per Education Code
Section 81655. .

By signing this agreement, Consultant acknowledges that the District, as an institution, does: not advise
on any CalPERS or CalSTRS personal situations, nor income tax requirements or issues. Consultant is
strongly encouraged to seek professional tax advice for personal income tax questions and assistance
and consult directly with CalPERS or CalSTRS if Consultant is an enrolled member or retiree prior to
executing this contract. Vendors and employees are solely responsible for fully investigating any
potential impact on their status with CalPERS or CalSTRS if contracting with the District. Use of any
information from the District website or any other web site referred to is for general information only and

does not represent retirement system advice or personal tax advice either expressed or implied.

DISTRICT CONSULTANT
Sierra Joint Community College District Rocklin Unified: School District

/'}‘ -
Signature: _— Signature:
Name & Chris Yatoor#a, Vice President of Name &
Title: Administratfve Services Title: Roger Stock, Superintendent
Date: [ /9= / LC Date:

1
5000 Rocklin Road 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive

Address: Rocklin, CA 95677 . Address: Rocklin CA 95677
Phone: ~(916) 660-7600 Phone: 916-624-2428

Page | 4
(Last revised 04/15)



Byaurd Dates February 9, 2016

SCHEDULE A- STATEMENT OF WORK

This sets forth the abjectives to be reached in accordance with'the Agreement,

The CONSULTANT, Rocklin Unified School District/Dan Frank will,

Prepare five project-based units of instruction based on the use of CNC Plasma. Industry partner(s) will
contribute and provide faculty professional development. The five units will be embedded into existing
EST courses at Rocklin High School, and will build on previous knowledge and skills. This spiraling effect
will allow students to revisit, strengthen and expand their existing skills in programming, setup and
operation of industry critical equipment.

Through these units, students: will be able to (Student Learning Outcomes):

Define, describe and identify the parts of a CNC plasma table

. Identify the key variables associated with machine programming and operation
. Program a CNC plasma table using a variety ‘of source file formats

. Setup a plasma table for operation

5%
6)

Safely operate a CNC plasma table
Troubleshoot quality issues that can occur on a CNC plasma table

The DISTRICT's technical representatives under this agreement shall be (if applicable):

President William H. Duncan IV
Vice President of Instruction Dr. Debra Sutphen
Vice President of Administrative Services Chris Yatooma

Page |5

(Last revised 04/15)



Bonrd Date: [February 9, 2014

SCHEDULE B — FEES FOR SERVICES

This sets forth the fees for services payable by the DISTRICT to CONSULTANT in accordance
with the terms set forth in the Agreement:

Fees for Curriculum Development Services (includes all travel expenses) $10,000

Total $10,000

Monthly invoices may be submitted to Carol Pepper-Kittredge, Center of Applled Competitive
Technologies, Slerra Joint Community College District, 5000 Rocklin Road, Rocklin, CA 95677.

Page | 6
(Last revised 04/15)

Pl



Item 7.6

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT February 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Contract for Counseling Services

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

The Board approved funds at their January meeting to address the increased need for mental health
services for District students. The following is one of two contracts for direct services, to be piloted
beginning mid-February. The second contract, through PCOE for facilitation of social skills groups at
additional sites, will be presented at a later time. The District's goal is to use this pilot and first year to
develop a long-term plan that includes building internal capacity for this work.

Status:

The District has contracted with The Place Within Counseling Center Education Services: Wellness
Together Program to provide services of school based therapist interns at five sites in RUSD. The
consultant will provide clinical supervision required for each intern's professional hours, administration of
student records and permissions in accordance with HIPPA regulations, cognitive based therapy for
individuals and groups, community referrals as appropriate, and will collect and share aggregate data to
evaluate program effectiveness.

Presenter(s):
Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Financial Impact:

Current year: Not to exceed $57,831.00
Future years: Ongoing costs for 2016-17, if this contract is continued
Funding source: 1x Funds

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action item [ ]Information ltem
Packet Information:

District Contract and Agreement for Services of Counseling Consultant
Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the contract with The Place Within Counseling Center Education
Services: Wellness Together Program.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACT FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES OR CONSULTANTS

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 3™ day of February, 2016, by and between the Rocklin Unified School District, in
Placer County, State of California, hereinafter called “DISTRICT”, and The Place Within Counseling Center
Education Services: Wellness Together Program, a duly qualified consultant or contractor in the areas of Counseling,,
hereinafter called “CONTRACTOR.”

By:

The DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR hereby agree as follows:

1,

Description of Services:
CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following services to DISTRICT:

Services for five Interns to execute supplementing counseling services for district students under
the supervision/administration of The Place Within Counseling Center Education Services:
Wellness Together Program staff. (See 1.0)

Contract Documents:
The contract documents consist of this Contract, the General Provisions, any specifications, drawings,
and/or general conditions, attachments, and completed insurance forms.

Compensation:

As full compensation for all services contemplated by this Contract, CONTRACTOR shall be
recompensed as follows:

Contract Price: Total not to exceed $57,830.75. (See 2.0)

Contract Term:

The term of this Contract shall be from February 16, 2016 to June 2, 2016 inclusive, subject to the
provisions of Section 7 of the General Provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the day and year first written above.

M—% Marlon Morgan
Barbara Patterson Authorized Signature Print Name
Deputy Superintendent The Place Within Counseling Center __Director of Education Services
Business & Operations Company Name Title

720 Sunrise Boulevard, Suite D115

Rocklin Unified School District Address
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Roseville _ _CA 95843
Rocklin, California 95677 City State Zip Code
Phone: (916) 624-2428 Phone:  (916) 251-9707

Facsimile: (916) 624-7246 Facsimile: N/A



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘Outside Services arCansultants: Gemaet
General meiens :

ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION Neither party hereto shall assign, sublet or transfer any interest in this
Agreement’or any duty hereunder withoiit written consent of the. other, and no assignment shall be of any force
or effect whatsoever unless and until the other party shall have so consented.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR: The parties intend tat CONTRACTOR, in performing the services herein
speeitied, shall act as an independent contractor and shall have control of the work and the manner in which it is
peforifitd. CONTRACTOR is riot to bé considered an' agent or employée of DISTRICT antl is not entitled to
partlclpate in any pension plans, insurance, bonus or similar benefits. BI?‘I‘R‘IC‘I‘ provides its entployees.

INDEMNIFICATION:

(a) CONTRACTOR agrees to accept all responsibility for loss or damgge to any person or entity, and to
défend, mdemmfy Hoild harinless and relesise’ DISTRICT,’ ‘i officets, dgents and employees, fom and against
any and all actiéns, claims, damages, disabilifies or expenses inclading dttoriney’s fees 'and witness costs that
may be asserted by any person or entity, arising out of or in connection with the tortuous acts or errors or
‘omfssions 6f CONTRACTOR hereunder, whether or not there is cohctitrent passive or active negligence on the
part of DISTRICT, but excludmg liability due to the sole negligence or wiilful misconduct of DISTRICT. This
indemnification obligation is not limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or t'ype of damages or

co?ﬂﬁén’édﬂon pdyable to or ‘for CONTRACTOR or its’ agbnts uitder Workers compensétloh acts, disability
benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

‘orin connectxon with contractor’s performance hereunder

INSURANCE: With respect to the perfonnance of work under this Agreement, Contractor shall maintain and
_lsball reqy‘l:e ali af ltﬁ subcontractors to maintain insurance as.described below: :

-(a) Wotkels' )cqmpznsatlon insyrance with statutqr.y hml.ts as reﬂwrgd by the Labor Codg qr the State of
- Galiformia.. . Salg policy shall be,endorsed with. the folLowgng sp,gmﬁc 'lqnguage “tlns palicy. shall not be
-:caaggdeg,or,mptem}lly qhanged w:thout first. gwmg,&htrty (30).days Rrg,)r wr;;lgen nofice to the- DJSTRICT »

(b) Commercxal or Comprehenslve Gencral Llablllty insurance covenng bodlly mJury -and prpperty damage
utilizing an occurrence policy form, in an amount no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each

occurrence. Sgid;insurance:shallsinclude; but not be hmlted fo: . prem:ses and: operations. liability, independent
contragfor’s liability,.and personal injury liability.

(c) Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damége m an amount no less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence. Said insurance shall include coverage for owned, hired,
and non-owned vehxcles

(d) Each said comprehensnve or commercial general hablhty and automobile liability insurance policy shall be
endorsed with the following specific language:

(1) DISTRICT, its. officers and employges, is named as additional insured for all liability arising out
of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured in the performance of this Agreement.

(2) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights of one insured against
another insured, and the coverage afforded sliall apply as though separate pohcles had been issued
to each insured, but the inclusion of more than oné insured shall not operate to increase the limits
of the company s liability.

1of5



General Provisions

(3) The insurancé:provided herein. is priinary coverage to DISTRICT with respect to any insurance or
self-insurance programs maintained:by. DISTRICT and no insurance held or owned by DISTRICT
shall be called upon to contribute to a loss.

(4) Thls pol;gy shall not be cancg)ed or matenally,changed wnthﬁiit ﬁrst glymg thirtsr (30) days prior
wiitten notnce to D]ETRICI‘ . .

SN () Profe;;smnal Liability (Em;r,s andpmnsspons)lnsurance for all activities.of the CQNTRAC’BQR arising out

_ of or m connectign. wth this. Aglreement is an amount no less’ ‘than $1 000,000 ”chbiqed smg!g Timit for each -
occuerence endossed: mth t[xe ollowing, spemﬁc language “Tj)xs p' i«;y shall-pot be canceled | or materially

chaqged without first giving. thlrty (30) days prior written notice to DISTRICT

(f) Documentation:
The following documentation shall be submitted to the D]STRICT

Pro,per,ly executed Cemﬁgatesof lnsu@nce clearly evxdencmg qll coverpge 5,. lmuts and endorsements requu'ed
.above. Said cemﬁcatesshall be submitted prior to the. exeeution of this Agreemem .

Slgned copJes of the spe;:xﬁed endorsements for each po]ncy Said endorsement coples shall be submltted
. wnthm thu'l.y (30). days Qf exeputlon of thls Agreement

tzUpop QJSTRICT ’S wrmen geqyest ce)glﬁed coples of insurance policies. Saxd policy, cqples shall be submitted
wnthm thirty (30) days of DISTRICT’S request.

_ | (g) Pollcy Obligations:

CON’I'RACT OR’S -ifidemnity and- other obhgatlons shall not be limited by the " foregomg insurance
requirements.

- (h) Mdterial Breach: ' ‘ .
If CONTRACTOR, for any ré4son, ‘fails t6 in#intain insurahce’ COVErage, whwh’ is re’qt’ared pm*suant to this
Agreement, the same shall -be deemed a material breach of contract. DISTRICT, at its sole option, may
~ termiitiate ‘this - Agreement aiid obtait damages from - the CONTRACTOR Yesulting' from*said breach.
Algerfiatively, DISTRICT may purchasé such required insurance coverage -aitd” withfout further notice to
CONIHACTOR, Couhty miay deduct'from sums due to CONTRACTOR ‘ay’ préthitim ¥55t5 advanced by

DISTRICT for such insurance. These remedies shall be in addition to any other remedies available to
DISTRICT. :

5. METHOD AND PLACE OF 'GIVING "NOTICE, SUBMITTING -BILLS AN MAKING PAYMENTS: All
notices, bills and payments shall be made in writing and may be given by personal delivery-or by mail. Notice,
bills an payments sent by mail shall be addressed as follows:

DISTRICT: * ATTN: - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT
Rocklin Unified School District
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA* 95677

Reference: District Contract Number/Purchase Order Number
for identification of all invoices pending payment.

CONTRACTOR:
The Place Within Counseling Center

D115

Roseville, CA 95843

20f 5

INADMIN\Forms\Contract for Outside Services or Consultants - General Provisions.doc
1/1072005



General Provisions

and when so gddressed, shall.be degmed given upen newmt yia, Hmteé M&M&L pastage
prepaid; provided it-is forwarded. “centified,” or “vegisterad” - With jras] geint, Th allgfhigr
instances, notices, bills, and. payments shail be deemed: given, atﬁ\e timp of actual. personal
delivery. Changes may-be made in-names.and. addresses of thc parson to whom notices, b;lls
and payments are to be given by giving notice pursuant to this paragraph.

Note: Federal Internal Revenue regulations require this office to report all payments to
individuals for consultant services,

6. MERGER: This writing is intended both as the final expresswn of the Agreement between the
parties hereto with respect to the included terms and as a complete and exclusive statement of
the terms of the Agreement. No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless and
until such modification is evidenced by a writing signed by both parties.

7. TERMINATION:

(a) DISTRICT may.terminate this. Agreement by giving thirty (30) r;alendar days written notice
to CONTRACTOR. In the event DISTRICT elects to terminate the Agreement without cause, it
shall pay CONTRACTOR for services rendered to such date.

(b) If either party fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder, within the time and in the
manner hereunder provided or otherwise violates any of the terms of the Agreement, either party
may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of such termlnatlon, Statlng the reason
for such termination. In such event, CONTRACTOR shall be, entltled to receive payment for all

- -services satisfactorily rendered provided, however, that there shall be deducted from such
amount the amount of liquidated damage, if any, sustained by DISTRICT by virtue, of. any
breach.of the Agreement by:. CONTRACT OR.

8. TRANSEER OE &IGHTS CONTRACTOR assngns to DISTRICT all. nghts thrqughout ‘the
work in perpetuity in.the nature of .copyright, tradematk and, Patent, nght to. ldeas in and fo all
versions. CONTRACTOR agrees to take such actions as are necessary to. protect, t,he nghts B
assngned to DISTRICT in this Agreement, and to refrain from taking any action which would
impair thoese.rights. CONTRACTOR responsibilities: under, this -cantact, include, but.are .not
limited to, placing proper notice of copyright on all versions of the pﬁ’ﬁ“s‘ and Speciﬁcatmns as -
CONTRACTOR may direct, and refraining from disclosing any versions of the plans and
specifications to any third party. without first-obtaining written.pemmission _o£ QIS',[ZRICT.

9. NONDISC&MINATION 'CONTRACTOR shall comply with all agpl:cable federal state and
local laws, rules and regulatlons in regard to nondiscrimination in employment’ because of race,
color, ancestry, -national erigin, rehglon sex, marital stafus, age, megdical condition, handicap or
other prohibited basis. All nondiscrimination rules .or regulations requlred by law. to be included:
in this Agreement are incorperated by this reference.

10. EXTRA (CHANGBD) WORK: Any scope of service or contract revxsnons will require prior
written approval, These approved changes must be supported on a dlstrlct change order.
Failure of the CONTRACTOR to secure proper authorization for extra wark shall constitute a
waiver of any.and all right to adjustment in the contract price or contract time due to such
unauthorized- extra work and the CONTRACTOR thereafter shall be entitled to no
compensation whatsoever for the performance of such work.

11. CONELICT OF INTEREST: CONTRACTOR represents. that it presently has po interest which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services contemplat,ed by this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR further represents that in the performance of thls Agreement, no
person having such interest will be employed.

3of5

I\ADMIN\Forms\Contract for Outside Services or Consultants - General Provisions.doc
17102005



General Provisions

12.

- 13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

- 18

19.

OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT: ' DISTRCT shiall be the owner- of and shail be entstwd 10~
immediate possessioti- of accitbate reproduéible copies of any design coinputitions, ‘plans,’
correspondence ‘or - other ‘pertinent ‘data and information gathered -or. coniputed- byf :
CONTRACTOR prior.to térifination of this" Agfeement by DIS'I'R‘]CT or upon completton of -
the work pursuant to this Agréétent. ~ '

T'I‘O_R_EEY 'S FEES: ‘Iri‘the event eithéi’ ‘party’ biinigs an-action ‘or proceedifig: for damages -
arising out of the other’s performance or to establish the right or remedy 'of ¢ither party undér
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and
costs as part of such action or probwdmg, mclndmg non-réfinbursable litigation expensés-such
as expert  witness fées and 'irrvemgation expenses. No lawsuit peitaining to any miatter' ansing
out of or under this Agreement shaﬂ ‘be mstntuted in any state- other than Califemla -

CONTRACTOR’S WARRANTY: DISTRICT has relied upon the professional ability and
training of CONTRACTOR as a material inducement to enter into this Agreément.
CONTRACTOR hereby warrants that all its work will be performed in accordance -with
generally accepted professiorial pﬂxétices and standérds as wéll as'thie requiréments df»ﬁpblrcéble .
federal, state and local laws, ‘it béihg uridéfstood that acceptariceof CONTRACTOR’S work by
DISTRICT shall not operate as a waiver or release.

TAXES: CONTRACTOR agrees to file federal and state tax returns and:pay-all apphcable state
and federal taxes on ‘ameunts pﬁid purSuant to this Afreement. In tase PISTRICT is‘audited-for
compliaiice regarding any’ ‘dpplicable: thxes, CONTRAC!‘@R agrees to‘furnish DIS'PM(':T w:th-
proof of payment of taxes on those‘ earmngs o .

DUE PERFORMANCE: ‘- Ed¢h “party “to- thls Agreement’ undertakes ‘the ' obligation that: 1he ;
other’s expectation of recelvmg due performance will not ‘be impaired. - When reasonable
grounds for insecurity arise with respect to the performance of either party, the other may, in
writing, démand adequate assurance of due performance  and until such. written' assurance is
received may, if commerclally reasona’ble, suspend any performance for whlch the agreed:retum :

. has n6t been rccelved ' P

NO TH’I’RD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES: The're are no intended third-party beneficiaries of this
Agreement. ' A

NO WAIVER OF BREACH: The waiver by DISTRICT of any breach of any term or promise
contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term or promise or any
subsequent breach of the same or any pthe’r térm or promise contained in this Agreement.

FINGERPRINTING: By execution of this Contract, the CONTRACTOR acknowledges that
Education Code Section 45125.1 applies to contricts for the provision of school and ¢lassioom
janitorial, school site administrative, school site grounds and Iandscape maintenance; - pupil
transportatlon and school site food-related services. Section 45125.1 requires that employees of
entities providing such services to school districts must be fingerprinted ‘by the California
Department of Justice for a criminal records check, unléss the DISTRICT determines-that the-
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACT: OR*S employees will lrave limited contact with pupils; In
making this determination, the DISTRICT will consider the totality of the circumstances,
including factors such as the length of time the CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR’S
employees will be working, and whether the CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR’S
employees will be alone or with others. The DISTRICT further reserves the right to determine,
on a case-by-case basis, to require any entity providing school site services to comply with the
requirements of this paragraph.

4of 5

INADMIN\Forms\Contract for Outside Services or Consultants - General Provisions.doc
171072005



General Provisions

(a) DISTRICT Determination of Fingerprinting Requircment Application

The DISTRICT bas considered the totality of the circumstances concerning the Project and has
determined that the CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR’S employees:

X _are subject to the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code Sections 45125.1 and
Paragraph (b) below is applicable. ’

are not subject to the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code Section 45135.1 and
Paragraph (c) below, is applicable '

(b) If the DISTRICT has determined that fingerprinting is required, the CONSULTANT
expressly acknowledges that: (1) CONTRACTOR and all of CONTRACTOR'’S employees
working on the schoel site must submit or have submitted fingerprints in a_manner authorized
by the Department of Justice, together with the requisite fee as set forth in Education code
Section 45125.1; (2) CONTRACTOR shall not permit any employee to come in contact with
students until the Department of Justice has ascertained that the. employee has not been
convicted of a serious or violent felony; (3) CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to the
Governing Board of the DISTRICT that nore of its employees who may come in contacts with
students have been convicted of a serous or violent felony; and (4) CONTRACTOR shall
provide to the Governing Board of the DISTRICT a list of names of its employees who may
come in contact with students. The CONTRACTOR is required to fulfill these requirements at
its own expense. :

() Even if the DISTRICT has determined that fingerprinting is not required, the' CONTRACTOR

"expressly acknowledges that the following conditions shall apply to any work peirformed by the

"~ CONTRACTOR an/or CONTRACTOR employees on a school site: (1) CONTRACTOR and

20.

Consultant’s employees shall check in with the school office each day immediately upon arriving at
the school site; (2) CONTRACTOR and CONRACTOR employees hall inform school office staff of
their proposed activities and location at the school site; (3) Once at such location, CONTRACTOR and
CONTRACTOR'’S employees shall not change locations without contacting the school office; (4)
CONTACTOR and CONTRACTOR’S employees shall not use student restroom facilities; and (5) If
CONTACTOR and/or CONTRACTOR’S employees find themselves alone with a student,
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR'’S employees shall immediately contact he school office and
request that a member of the school staff be assigned to the work location.

This contact shall be in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Parties further stipulate
that this contract was entered into in Placer County and the State of California and is the only
appropriate forum for any litigation resulting from breach hereof or any questions arising here from.

S5of5

INADMIN\Forms\Contract for Outside Services or Consultants - General Provisions.doc
171472005



ADDE
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES OF

COUNSELING CONSULTANT

1.0 Services to be Performed by Consultant:

District hereby agrees to hire Consultant as an independent contractor to support the
overall counseling goals of District. The Place Within Counseling Center Education Services:
Wellness Together Program Staff may include, but will not be limited to, the following:

a. Any combination of a maximum of 5 School-Based Therapist Interns, School-Based
Therapist Trainees, or School-Based Therapists each working at a school site for up to 24
hours per week when school is in session. One staff member may work concurrently at a
maximum of two sites on a regular basis.

b. Clinical Supervisor
c. Organizational leadership and support staff

The services to be provided by Consultants The Place Within Counseling Center
Education Services: Wellness Together Pro f, are as follows: Integration and
implementation of supplementary counseling support services for District students in a
safe, encouraging, and supportive manner in an individ up setting. Topics o

discussion will be relevant and specific to the needs of the participating students. Specific
services may include, but will n imited to, the following:

a. General psychosocial interventions
b. Individual counseling sessions

c. Group counseling sessions

d. Community referrals

c. Family engagement sessions

d. Classroom presentations

e. Collection, analysis, and provision of certain non-personally identifying process data in
aggregate to District

f. Consultant will work with 5 identified individuals as Points of Contact for designated
school sites for coordination of referral processes, location of counseling services and
office space, and data collection purposes

g. Consultant will provide District with documentation and processes that ensure parent
permissions and attention to student privacy as per the Health Insurance Portability and



Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA)

h. Confidential and safe area with access to secure wireless internet and an electrical
outlet will be provided to each intern at each site by District

2.0 Contract Price:

The District agrees to pay to Consultant, in full payment on a monthly basis for the work
required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement, as follows:

a. Any combination of a maximum of 5 School-Based Therapist Interns, School-Based
Therapist Trainees, or School-Based Therapists. One staff member may work
concurrently at a maximum of two sites on a regular basis.

$3,905.00 Prorated cost of Licensed Supervision for 71 days per Intern or Trainee
$19.525.00 Cost for 5 Interns or Trainee
$2957.15 Program Administration per Intern or Trainee/71 days

$14,785.75 Program Administration for 5 Interns or
Trainees/71 days

$34,310.75 Total Program Costs and Supervision
$1,680.00 Maximum cost per Intern or Trainee pay @ $14 x 24 hr/wk x14 weeks
$23.520.00 Maximum cost to pay 5 Interns or Trainee @ 24 hr/wk x14 weeks*

$57,830.75 Total Cost of Program Administration, Supervision and Intern or Trainee
Pay
*District is not charged if Interns or Trainees do not work hours

b. All clearances required to provide service in a public school district in the State of
California will be arranged and executed by and at the expense of Consultant



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

(A7 e O e 17294

v

Kathleen Pon
Deputy Superintendent

CONSULTANT

/ %' Dated: 1/28/16

Marlon Morgan

Director of Education Services

The Place Within Counseling Center Education Services: Wellness Together Program
Social Security No./Taxpayer ID: 954166148



Item 7.7

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT February 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 4154 / 4254 / 4354 - Health and
Welfare Benefits

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Background:

District departments update Board Policy (BP), Administrative Regulations (AR), and Exhibits (E) as advised by
California School Board Association (CSBA). Revisions, updates, deletions and additions are the result of legislation
to change Education Code, Government Code, and Civil Code. Note: 4100 series relates to Certificated Personnel,
4200 series relates to Classified Personnel, and 4300 series relates to Administrative and Supervisory Personnel.

Status:

AR 4154 - Health and Welfare Benefits (NEW) BP 4154 — Health and Welfare Benefits (Revised)
AR 4254 - Health and Welfare Benefits (NEW) BP 4254 - Health and Welfare Benefits (Revised)
AR 4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits (NEW) BP 4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits (Revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, applicable to districts
with 50 or more full-time employees. Policy includes information about the calculation of full-time employees for the
purpose of determining the applicability of the Act and reflects requirements to provide an affordable health insurance
plan which includes specified minimum coverage and pays at least 60 percent of the medical expenses covered
under the plan. Policy also reflects new law (SB 1306, 2014) which defines “marriage" as a personal relationship
arising out of a civil contract between two persons rather than a man and a woman. Regulation adds section on
"Affordability of Health Coverage" which includes methods by which districts may determine that each employee's
contribution for employee-only health coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of his/her household income.

Presenter(s):
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A
Future years: N/A
Funding source: N/A

Material/Films:

None

Other People Who Night Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Actionltem [ ] information Item

Packet Information Item:

Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 4154 / 4254 / 4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits
Recommendation:

Staff is recommending approval of the revisions to Board Policies 4154 / 4254 / 4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits
and addition of new Administrative Regulations 4154 / 4254 / 4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits.



Rocklin USD

Board Policy
Health And Welfare Benefits

BP 4154
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that health and welfare benefits are essential to promote
employee health and productivity and are an important part of the compensation offered to
employees.The district shall provide health and welfare benefits for eertificated-and-classified-
employees in bargaining-units-in-accordance with state and federal law and subject to negotiated
employee agreements.

(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation)

Employees who are not in bargaining units shall receive health and welfare benefits as specified
in Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

For purposes of granting benefits-pursuantte-statelaw, a registered domestic partner and his/her
child shall have the same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and spouse's child.
(Family Code 297.5, 300)

The district shall offer full-time employees who work an average of 30 hours or more per week
and their dependents up to age 26 vears a health insurance plan that includes coverage for
essential health benefits. pays at least 60 percent of the medical expenses covered under the
terms of the plan, and meets all other requirements of the federal Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act.

With respect to eligibility to participate in the health benefits plan or the level of health benefits
provided. the district shall not discriminate in favor of employees who are among the highest

paid 25 percent of all district employees. (26 USC 105: 42 USC 300gg-16)




Continuation of Coverage

Retired certificated employees, -and-other gualified-employees who would otherwise lose
coverage due to a qualifying event specified in law and administrative regulation, and their
qualified beneficiaries may continue to participate in the district's group health and welfare
benefits in accordance with state and federal law.

Unless otherwise provided for in the applicable collective bargaining agreement. covered
employees and their qualified beneficiaries may receive continuation coverage by paying the
premiums, dues. and other charges, including any increases in premiums, dues. and costs
incurred by the district in administering the program.

Confidentiality

The Superintendent or designee shall not use or disclose any emplovee's medical information the

district possesses without the employee's authorization obtained in accordance with Civil Code
56.21. except for the purpose of administering and maintaining employee benefit plans and for
other purposes specified in law. (Civil Code 56.20)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

7000-7008 Health and welfare benefits, retired certificated employees

17566 Self-insurance fund

35208 Liability insurance

35214 Liability insurance (self-insurance)

44041-44042 Payroll deductions for collection of premiums

44986 Leave of absence, state disability benefits

45136 Benefits for classified employees

CIVIL CODE

56.10-56.16 Disclosure of information by medical providers

56.20-56.245 Use and disclosure of medical information by employers
FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections and benefits under law; registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE

12940 Discrimination in employment

22750-22944  Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act, especially:

53200-53210 Group insurance 22931-Applieation-of education-code-provisionsrelatinsto-
loiion ol v e S Touil lsadth A LS b G 3

53200-53210 Group insurance
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE




1366.20-1366.29 Cal-COBRA program, health insurance

1367.08 Disclosure of fees and commissions paid related to health care service plan
1373 Health services plan. coverage for dependent children who are full-time students
1373.621 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district

1374.58 Coverage for registered domestic partners, health service plans and health insurers
INSURANCE CODE

10116.5 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district
10128.50-10128.59 Cal-COBRA program, disability insurance

10277-10278 Group and individual health insurance, coverage for dependent children
10604.5 Annual disclosure of fees and commissions paid

12670-12692.5 Conversion coverage

LABOR CODE

2800.2 Notification of conversion and continuation coverage

4856 Health benefits for spouse of peace officer killed in performance of duties
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

2613 Education program; notice of rights and benefits

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 1

7 Definition of marriage. spouse

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

105 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan; definition of highly compensated individual
4980B COBRA continuation coverage

4980H Penalty for noncompliance with employer-provided health care requirements
5000A Minimum essential coverage

6056 Report of health coverage provided to emplovees

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

1161-1168 COBRA continuation coverage

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

300gg-300gg95 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. especially:

300gg-16 Group health plan; nondiscrimination in favor of highly compensated individuals
1395-1395¢ Medicare benefits

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 26

54.4980B-1-54.4980B-10 COBRA continuation coverage

54.4980H-1-54.4980H-6 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

1.105-11 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 45

164.500-164.534 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Health Policy: Implications of Covered California for School Boards. Districts and Personnel.
Governance Brief, January 2013

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE NOTICES

2011-1 Affordable Care Act Nondiscrimination Provisions Applicable to Insured Group Health

Plans
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY PUBLICATIONS
Fact Sheet: Final Regulations Implementing Emplover Shared Responsibility Under the




Affordable Care Act (ACA) for 2015

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org
o o1 DNaenartmant o 1

California Employment Development Department: http://www.eddca.gov
Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.cov
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services:

http://www.cms.gov
U.S. Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov

Policy ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adeptedAdopted: September 16, 2009 Rocklin, California
Revised: February 3,2016




Rocklin USD NEW

Board Policy
Health And Welfare Benefits

AR 4154
Personnel

Affordability of Health Coverage

The Superintendent or designee shall seek written assurance from the district's health insurance
carrier(s) that the health plan offered to full-time district employees and their dependents meets
all requirements of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. (42 USC 300gg-
300gg95; 26 USC 4980H; 26 CFR 54.4980H-1-54.4980H-6)

The Superintendent or designee also shall ensure that each employee's contribution to the
employee-only health coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of his’her modified household
income, as defined in 26 USC 5000A. The Superintendent or designee shall calculate the
affordability of the coverage using one or more of the following methods in a uniform and
consistent basis for all employees within the same category: (26 USC 4980H; 26 CFR
54.4980H-4-54.4980H-5)

1. The district shall ensure that the lowest cost employee-only coverage does not exceed 9.5
percent of wages paid to the employee by the district for the calendar year as reported on the
employee's W-2 tax form. For an employee not offered coverage for an entire calendar year, the
wages shall be adjusted to reflect the period for which coverage was offered.

2 The district shall ensure that the employee's required monthly contribution for the lowest
cost employee-only coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of an amount equal to 130 hours
multiplied by the employee's hourly rate of pay on the first day of the plan year or his/her lowest
hourly pay during the calendar month, whichever is lower.

3 The district shall ensure that the employee's contribution does not exceed 9.5 percent of a
monthly amount determined as the federal poverty line for a single individual for the applicable
calendar year, divided by 12.

Retired Certificated Employees

Any former certificated employee who retired from the district under any public retirement
system and his/her spouse/domestic partner shall be permitted to enroll in the health and welfare
and/or dental care benefit plan currently provided for certificated employees. The plan also shall
be available to any surviving spouse/domestic partner of a former certificated employee who
either retired from the district under any public retirement system or was, at the time of death,
employed by the district and a member of the State Teachers' Retirement System. (Education
Code 7000)



A retired certificated employee or surviving spouse/domestic partner shall be allowed to enroll in
the coverage within 30 days of losing active employee coverage. If he/she does not enroll
during this initial enrollment period, he/she may be denied further opportunity to do so.
(Education Code 7000)

COBRA/Cal-COBRA Continuation Coverage

Covered district employees and their qualified beneficiaries shall be offered the opportunity to
continue health and disability insurance coverage when they otherwise would lose coverage due
to one of the following qualifying events: (Health and Safety Code 1366.21, 1366.23, 1373;
Insurance Code 10128.51, 10128.53, 10277; 26 USC 4980B; 26 CFR 54.4980B-4)

1. Death of the covered employee

2. Termination or reduction in hours of the covered employee's employment, other than
termination by reason of the employee's gross misconduct

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

3. Divorce or legal separation of the covered employee
4, The covered employee becoming entitled to Medicare benefits
5. A dependent child ceasing to be a dependent child of the covered employee

Continuation health coverage shall be the same as provided to similarly situated individuals
under the group benefit plan. (Health and Safety Code 1366.23; Insurance Code 10128.53; 26
USC 4980B)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the health care service plan administrator of a
qualifying event listed in item #1, 2, or 4 above, within 30 days of the event. A covered
employee or qualified beneficiary shall notify the service plan administrator of a qualifying event
listed in item #3 or 5 above within 60 days of the event or of the date that the beneficiary would
lose coverage, whichever is later. (26 USC 4980B; 29 USC 1163, 1166; 26 CFR 54.4980B-6)

Continuation coverage shall be terminated in accordance with the district's insurance plan and
federal and state law. (26 USC 4980B; 26 CFR 54.4980B-6; Health and Safety Code 1373.621;
Insurance Code 10116.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify covered employees and qualified beneficiaries of the
availability of conversion and continuation coverage. This notification shall include the
statement in Labor Code 2800.2 encouraging individuals to examine their options carefully
before declining such coverage. (Labor Code 2800.2)



(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
Disability Insurance

The Superintendent or designee shall give notice of disability insurance rights and benefits to
each new employee and each employee leaving work due to pregnancy, non-occupational illness
or injury, the need to provide care for any sick or injured family member, or the need to bond
with a minor child within the first year of the child's birth or placement in connection with foster
care or adoption. (Unemployment Insurance Code 2613)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)

(cf. 4161/4261/4361 - Leaves)

(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)

(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave)
(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness and Injury Leave)

When disabled by an injury sustained from a violent act while performing duties within the
scope of employment and performing creditable employment, a certificated or classified
employee may continue in the district health and dental care plans upon meeting criteria
specified by law. The employee shall pay all employer and employee premiums and related
administrative costs. (Education Code 7008)

Adopted: February 3,2016  Rocklin, California



Rocklin USD

Board Policy
Health And Welfare Benefits

BP 4254
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that health and welfare benefits are essential to promote
employee health and productivity and are an important part of the compensation offered to
employees. The district shall provide health and welfare benefits for emplovees in accordance
with state and federal law and subject to negotiated emplovee agreements. The district shall
provide health and welfare benefits for eertifieated-and-elassified-employees in-bargaining units

in accordance with state and federal law and subject to negotiated employee agreements.

(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation)

Employees who are not in bargaining units shall receive health and welfare benefits as specified
in Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

For purposes of granting benefits-pursuant-to-stateJaw, a registered domestic partner and his/her
child shall have the same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and spouse's child.
(Family Code 297.5. 300)

The district shall offer full-time employees who work an average of 30 hours or more per week
and their dependents up to age 26 vears a health insurance plan that includes coverage for
essential health benefits, pays at least 60 percent of the medical expenses covered under the
terms of the plan. and meets all other requirements of the federal Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act.

With respect to eligibility to participate in the health benefits plan or the level of health benefits
provided, the district shall not discriminate in favor of employees who are among the highest
paid 25 percent of all district employees. (26 USC 105: 42 USC 300gg-




Continuation of Coverage

Retired certificated employees, and-other gualified-employees who would otherwise lose
coverage due to a qualifying event specified in law and administrative regulation, and their
qualified beneficiaries may continue to participate in the district's group health and welfare
benefits in accordance with state and federal law.

Unless otherwise provided for in the applicable collective bargaining agreement. covered
employees and their qualified beneficiaries may receive continuation coverage by paying the
premiums. dues. and other charges, including any increases in premiums, dues. and costs
incurred by the district in administering the program.

& “Ya¥ath 8= on - on Oarsoa al ¥ A armnlo

Confidentiality

The Superintendent or designee shall not use or disclose any emplovee's medical information the
district possesses without the employee's authorization obtained in accordance with Civil Code
56.21, except for the purpose of administering and maintaining emplovyee benefit plans and for
other purposes specified in law. (Civil Code 56.20)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

7000-7008 Health and welfare benefits, retired certificated employees

17566 Self-insurance fund

35208 Liability insurance

35214 Liability insurance (self-insurance)

44041-44042 Payroll deductions for collection of premiums

44986 Leave of absence, state disability benefits

45136 Benefits for classified employees

CIVIL CODE

56.10-56.16 Disclosure of information by medical providers

56.20-56.245 Use and disclosure of medical information by emplovers

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections and benefits under law; registered domestic partners

GOVERNMENT CODE

12940 Discrimination in employment

22750-22944 Public Employees' Medical and Hosp
() An 1 1on-aof ad 100 ade nrairicin a

ital Care Act, especially:

v wiw oo v o v, - -

53200-53210 Group insurance
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE



1366.20-1366.29 Cal-COBRA program, health insurance

1367.08 Disclosure of fees and commissions paid related to health care service plan
1373 Health services plan, coverage for dependent children who are full-time students
1373.621 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district

1374.58 Coverage for registered domestic partners, health service plans and health insurers
INSURANCE CODE

10116.5 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district
10128.50-10128.59 Cal-COBRA program, disability insurance

10277-10278 Group and individual health insurance, coverage for dependent children
10604.5 Annual disclosure of fees and commissions paid

12670-12692.5 Conversion coverage

LABOR CODE

2800.2 Notification of conversion and continuation coverage

4856 Health benefits for spouse of peace officer killed in performance of duties
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

2613 Education program; notice of rights and benefits

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 1

7 Definition of marriage. spouse

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

105 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan; definition of highly compensated individual
4980B COBRA continuation coverage

4980H Penalty for noncompliance with employer-provided health care requirements
5000A Minimum essential coverage

6056 Report of health coverage provided to employees

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

1161-1168 COBRA continuation coverage

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

300gg-300gg95 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, especially:

300gg-16 Group health plan: nondiscrimination in favor of highly compensated individuals
1395-1395g Medicare benefits

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 26

54.4980B-1-54.4980B-10 COBRA continuation coverage

54.4980H-1-54.4980H-6 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

1.105-11 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 45

164.500-164.534 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Health Policy: Implications of Covered California for School Boards. Districts and Personnel,
Governance Brief, January 2013

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE NOTICES

2011-1 Affordable Care Act Nondiscrimination Provisions Applicable to Insured Group Health
Plans

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY PUBLICATIONS

Fact Sheet: Final Regulations Implementing Employer Shared Responsibility Under the




Affordable Care Act (ACA) for 2015
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

- 2 o apnc._hit

=t a b Ba
- O - - v -

20

: http://www.edd.ca.gov

California Employment Development Department
Internal Revenue Service: http:/www.irs.gov
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services:

http://www.cms.gov
U.S. Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov

Policy ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adeptedAdopted: September 16, 2009 Rocklin, California
Revised: February 3.2016




Rocklin USD NEW

Board Policy
Health And Welfare Benefits

AR 4254
Personnel

Affordability of Health Coverage

The Superintendent or designee shall seek written assurance from the district's health insurance
carrier(s) that the health plan offered to full-time district employees and their dependents meets
all requirements of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. (42 USC 300gg-
300gg95; 26 USC 4980H; 26 CFR 54.4980H-1-54.4980H-6)

The Superintendent or designee also shall ensure that each employee's contribution to the
employee-only health coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of his/her moditied household
income, as defined in 26 USC 5000A. The Superintendent or designee shall calculate the
affordability of the coverage using one or more of the following methods in a uniform and
consistent basis for all employees within the same category: (26 USC 4980H; 26 CFR
54.4980H-4-54.4980H-5)

1. The district shall ensure that the lowest cost employee-only coverage does not exceed 9.5
percent of wages paid to the employee by the district for the calendar year as reported on the
employee's W-2 tax form. For an employee not offered coverage for an entire calendar year, the
wages shall be adjusted to reflect the period for which coverage was offered.

2 The district shall ensure that the employee's required monthly contribution for the lowest
cost employee-only coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of an amount equal to 130 hours
multiplied by the employee's hourly rate of pay on the first day of the plan year or his/her lowest
hourly pay during the calendar month, whichever is lower.

3. The district shall ensure that the employee's contribution does not exceed 9.5 percent of a
monthly amount determined as the federal poverty line for a single individual for the applicable
calendar year, divided by 12.

COBRA/Cal-COBRA Continuation Coverage

Covered district employees and their qualified beneficiaries shall be offered the opportunity to
continue health and disability insurance coverage when they otherwise would lose coverage due
to one of the following qualifying events: (Health and Safety Code 1366.21, 1366.23, 1373;
Insurance Code 10128.51, 10128.53, 10277; 26 USC 4980B: 26 CFR 54.4980B-4)

1. Death of the covered employee

2. Termination or reduction in hours of the covered employee's employment, other than



termination by reason of the employee's gross misconduct

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

3. Divorce or legal separation of the covered employee
4, The covered employee becoming entitled to Medicare benefits
5. A dependent child ceasing to be a dependent child of the covered employee

Continuation health coverage shall be the same as provided to similarly situated individuals
under the group benefit plan. (Health and Safety Code 1366.23; Insurance Code 10128.53; 26
USC 4980B)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the health care service plan administrator of a
qualifying event listed in item #1, 2, or 4 above, within 30 days of the event. A covered
employee or qualified beneficiary shall notify the service plan administrator of a qualifying event
listed in item #3 or 5 above within 60 days of the event or of the date that the beneficiary would
lose coverage, whichever is later. (26 USC 4980B; 29 USC 1163, 1166; 26 CFR 54.4980B-6)

Continuation coverage shall be terminated in accordance with the district's insurance plan and
federal and state law. (26 USC 4980B; 26 CFR 54.4980B-6; Health and Safety Code 1373.621;
Insurance Code 10116.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify covered employees and qualified beneficiaries of the
availability of conversion and continuation coverage. This notification shall include the
statement in Labor Code 2800.2 encouraging individuals to examine their options carefully
before declining such coverage. (Labor Code 2800.2)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
Disability Insurance

The Superintendent or designee shall give notice of disability insurance rights and benefits to
each new employee and each employee leaving work due to pregnancy, nonoccupational illness
or injury, the need to provide care for any sick or injured family member, or the need to bond
with a minor child within the first year of the child's birth or placement in connection with foster
care or adoption. (Unemployment Insurance Code 2613)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)

(cf. 4161/4261/4361 - Leaves)

(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)

(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave)
(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness and Injury Leave)

When disabled by an injury sustained from a violent act while performing duties within the
scope of employment and performing creditable employment, a certificated or classified



employee may continue in the district health and dental care plans upon meeting criteria
specified by law. The employee shall pay all employer and employee premiums and related
administrative costs. (Education Code 7008)

Adopted: February 3,2016  Rocklin, California



Rocklin USD

Board Policy
Health And Welfare Benefits

BP 4354
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that health and welfare benefits are essential to promote
employee health<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>